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August 7, 2006 
 
Northwest EMC, Inc. 
22975 NW Evergreen Parkway, #400 
 Hillsboro, OR 97124  
% Vicki Albertson  

 
 Re:  Applicant: Itronix, Corporation 
  FCC ID: KBCIX270-BT2022 
  1.)  Limited Modular Certification for the BlueGiga, Model: BT2022, a frequency hopping  
   spread spectrum Bluetooth module embedded within the IX270.   
  2.)  Co-location with the FCC ID: KBCIX270-MC8765 (WAN), KBCIX270-MC5720 (WAN)  
   and the KBCIX270-WL3945 (ABG WLAN). 
 
 TCB Committee, 
 
 On behalf of Itronix Corporation we request a Limited Modular Certification of the embedded FHSS, 
 Bluetooth module installed in the IX270 Rugged PC under rule Part 15.247.   
 
 We would like this Certification to include Co-location with the three above referenced Limited Modular 
 Certified Intentional Radiators.  Exhibits supporting this request for Co-location are submitted with this 
 application. 
 
 NW EMC, Inc. measured the radiated spurious and band edges for this device covering the 

requirements for integration of this embedded module into the IX270 host with it’s new antenna.   
 
 Please let me know if you should require any further information. 
 
 
 Best Regards, 

  
 Rod Munro 

 
Agent, Itronix Corp. 

 President, Spectrum Technology, Inc. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 rmunro@spectrumti.com 


